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REPUBLIC OF SERBIA 
ROAD REHABILITATION AND SAFETY PROJECT (RRSP) 

IBRD Project ID: P127876, IBRD Loan No. 8255-YF, EIB Loan No. 82.640 

HEAVY MAINTENANCE (UPGRADING) OF THE STATE ROAD IB 35 
SECTION: KLADOVO-BRZA PALANKA 

FROM KM 11+160 TO KM 34+419 
L=23.259 KM 

Contract ID: RRSP/RRW-IB35KBP/2018-01 

CLARIFICATION 01 OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
Issued in accordance with the ITB Clause 7.1 

Q1 : We are asking you for electronic format of the bidding documents (Word format for 
Bidding Forms and Excel for Bill of Quantities)? 

A1: We regret to inform you that delivery of the Bidding Documents or any part thereof 
in the electronic form apart from the already delivered is not possible under this 
bidding procedure. 

Q2: After examination of the tender documentation, Section IV Bidding forms, Bill of 
Quantities, we saw that some pages are missing in accordance with the numbering 
of pages (pg. 84-93, 98-99, 128-135, 138-143, 178-181 and 191-191). Please 
clarify does it is wrong numbering of pages or pages are missing? 

Q3: We have noticed that some pages of Bidding forms (Part 1) are missing from page 
69-73 (Letter of Bid and Appendix). Please clarify. 

Q4: We have noticed that there are more missing pages in pdf scan for: 
Part 1: 246-247, 250-251 
Part 2: 297-298, 307-310 
Part 3: 55-56 
Please send us as soon as possible revised scan of bidding documents because of 
correct tender preparation. 

A2-4: By technical error, the pages were not included in the document. Please see 
Addendum No. 01. 

Q5: In Section Ill, Page 63, Table for equipment No.9 Truck, capacity 25-30t, are 
acceptable four-axle trucks for highways with capacity 24, 14t and with gross 
vehicle mass 41 t? 



AS: Yes. Truck with the 8x4 axle configuration is acceptable. Gross vehicle mass is in 
accordance with the RULE BOOK - THE DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND 
CONNECTING VEHICLES AND TECHNICAL CONDITIONS FOR VEHICLES ON 
ROADS Official Gazette RS No 40/2012, 102/2012, 19/2013, 41/2013, 102/2014, 
41/2015, 78/2015, 111/2015, 14/2016, 108/2016, 7/2017 - corr., 63/2017 and 
45/2018. 

Q6: Please can you extend deadline for clarifications because of uncomplete scanned 
documentation and missing pages in BoQ (Class 5 and Class 6) and in Bidding 
forms? 

AG: Please see Addendum No. 01. 


